CITY OF

MILLWOOD

wiiwoon
Memo

To: City Council
From: Kevin Freeman, Mayor
Date: May 9, 2022

Re: Request for Appointment

I request confirmation of the following appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission in

accordance with MMC 15.22.040.

Alex Brannin Three Year Term Ending May 1%, 2025



Memo

To: City Council
From: Kevin Freeman, Mayor
Date: May 9, 2022

Re: Request for Appointment

I request confirmation of the following appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission in

accordance with MMC 15.22.040.

Colleen Kirsten Three Year Term Ending May 1%, 2025



Memo

To: City Council
From: Kevin Freeman, Mayor
Date: August 8, 2023

Re: Request for Appointment

I request confirmation of the following appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission in

accordance with MMC 15.22.040.

Kris Major Three Year Term Ending December 21, 2025



CITY OF

MILLWOOD

wiiwoor
Memo

To: City Council
From: Kevin Freeman, Mayor
Date: February 8, 2022

Re: Request for Reappointment

I request confirmation of the following re-appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission

in accordance with MMC 15.22.040.

Dr. Annie Oakes Three Year Term Ending February 1, 2025



CITY OF

I

Memo

To: Miltwood City Council
From: Kevin Freeman, Mayor
Date: November 10, 2020

Re: Historic Preservation Commission

| request confirmation of the following re-appointment to the Mistoric Preservation Commission
in accordance with MMC 15.22.040.

Barbara St. Ciair Three year term ending October 30, 2023

Thank you



